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MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgome?%county Planning Board
VIA: Jeff Zyontz“Chief
Countywide Planning Division
FROM: Katherine Nelsor;"Planner Coordinator (301) 495 4622

Countywide Planning Division

SUBJECT:  WSSC Potomac Bi-County Water Supply Main
Project No. W-127.01

INFORMATION ITEM - WSSC and Consultant

The Bi-County Water Supply Main is a seven-foot diameter water main to be located between
the intersection of Tuckerman Lane and 1-270, and the western terminus of the Bi-County Water
Tunnel near where Rock Creek crosses the Capital Beltway (1-495) at Stoneybrook Drive. This
main is needed to provide adequate water pressure to existing and new development in Prince
George’s County.

At this early stage in the process many alignments and variation on alignments are under
discussion (see attached graphics). The Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission (WSSC),
with the help of their interagency review group, is in the process of reducing these down to a
manageable number of alignments that are feasible, cost efficient and the least intrusive to the
environment and the community.

WSSC and their consultants will brief the Planning Board on the several cut and cover and deep
tunneling options. This smaller number of alignments will be studied in detail for environmental
and community impacts, and cost. This project has the potential for considerable impacts on
both parks and communities as show on the attached graphic.

Staff is not asking for a Planning Board recommendation at this time, but WSSC will be
available for discussion with the Board on the information presented.
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